

ALBERTO GUTIÉRREZ

MOBILE, UI & INTERACTION DESIGNER



CONTACT

☎ 651 06 27 25
✉ albertogb@bipolar-studio.com
💰 bipolar-studio

PORTFOLIO

💻 www.bipolar-studio.com
📄 es.linkedin.com/in/albertogutierrezbarcelona

PRESENTATION

In my career as a designer I have been involved in different tasks:

- More than 5 years as interaction designer, UI and UX developing for desktop, responsive and mobile, responsive and mobile.
 - Experience designing app and games for mobile platforms participating in different stages such as brainstorming, wireframes, interaction design, prototypes and visual design.
 - Experience working in projects for big companies and agile methodologies.
- 5 years as web designer and front-end with HTML / CSS and more recently updating my skills with HTML5 / CSS3 and Wordpress.

I have been working for several national and international featured clients such as: **Indra Sistemas, Telefónica Open Future, Correos, Heineken, Genera Games, Antena 3, Victorio & Lucchino** and **Junta de Andalucía**.

Growing with each one of them, these experiences have provided me with knowledge and with a more open mind toward design.

I am very interested in new challenges, and particularly in those that force to me to grow as a professional.

EXPERIENCE

11870

2016 - 2016

UX, interaction desing and visual

UX tasks such as benchmarking, wireframes, QA or heuristic evaluation, developing interaction design improvements and UI working in the startup 11870. Web redesign, RWD adaptation and new style guide.

Barrabes Meaning

2015 - 2016

UX, interaction desing and visual

Heuristic evaluation, QA, wireframes and wireflows, interaction design improvements and UI working in projects for: Telefónica Open Future and Correos.

Infisa

2015 - 2015

Interaction design / visual

Interaction design and usability working for Indra in the development of healths platforms for Chile's and Bahrain's governments.

Freelance

2011 - 2014

Design On-Off / UX / UI / mobile / front-end

Creativity, design and development for webs (RWD, Wordpress, Woocommerce), apps and games for diverse clients. One of the games I created was finalist in the Adobe AIR App Challenge and selected by Sony for his catalog "SelectApp".

Genera Games

2007 - 2010

Graphic design / UX / UI

Creativity and design in apps and games for mobile devices. Wireframes, wireflows, heuristic evaluation, illustration, assets and UI for several featured clients such as: Moto GP, L.F.P. or Antena 3.

DDTEL

2005 - 2007

Graphic design / web / front-end

Web design, front-end, branding and graphic design mainly for SMEs.

Genera Group

2001 - 2005

Graphic design / web / front-end

Web design, graphic design and front-end , design and development for interactive CD's and media supports.

ALBERTO GUTIÉRREZ

MOBILE, UI & INTERACTION DESIGNER

EDUCATION

Seville's Art School 1994 - 1999	●	Graduated in the Seville's Art School FPII
Anfora Formación 2014	●	Android development for mobile devices Course
Madrid's European University 2014	●	Design, organization and evaluation of videogames and gamification Online course
Autonomous University of Barcelona 2016	●	Videogames design Online course
UOC-Open University of Catalonia 2017	●	Interaction design and usability Enrolled in the postgraduate course

COMPETENCES

- Experience in Interaction Design and User Interface
 - Experience in different UX phases: Heuristic Analysis, User Test, Shadowing, Wireflows or Benchmarking
 - Experience as ON-OFF Graphic Designer and Web Designer / RWD
 - Experience as App and Games Designer for mobile devices
 - Experience working with agile methods
 - Knowledge developing prototypes and wireframes with Sketch, Invision, Figma and POP
 - Good knowledge of user-centered design
 - Strong experience and knowledge working with Adobe Suite
 - Knowledge of HTML5, CSS3, Wordpress
 - Experience managing projects with JIRA
 - Excellent attention to detail; pixel perfect, experience of interaction design, typography and color
 - Ability to work effectively as part of a team or individually
 - Ability to work under pressure and multitasking
 - Team player with a positive attitude, dynamic, proactive, responsible
-

SKILLS

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Sketch	
Marvel	
Fireworks	
Invision	
Figma	
Wordpress	
HTML5/CSS3	
Dreamweaver	

LANGUAGES

Spanish	Oral expression	Written expression	Understanding
	★★★★★	★★★★★	★★★★★
English	Oral expression	Written expression	Understanding
	★★★☆☆	★★★☆☆	★★★☆☆